

SULLIVAN ELEMENTARY PAC: AGM/General Meeting

June 15th, 2021 @ 6:30 pm

PAC Executive

President - Marle Simmons-Prasad Vice President - Harjeet Gill Treasurer -Sindy Saran Secretary - Shareen Singh Communications - Ginny Tambre DPAC - Greg Martin

Hot Lunch Coordinator -Briana Miles

Directors at Large:

Amy Lucrezi Stacy Blondheim Breanna Sutton Sarb Minhas

2021 AGM & Meeting Minutes

- 1. Welcome and introduction
- Lakhbir Johal President from DPAC to help with polls with the AGM
- In attendance Ginny, Harjeet, Lakhbir, Marle, Amy, Andrea, Brea, Elaine, Jenny, Rachel Der, Sarb, Shelly, Sindy, Stacey Blondheim, Garima-(new k parent 21/22 year)
- Names put forward Amy for President, Stacey B for Vice President, Sindy for Treasurer, no names put forward for Secretary and Communications, Marle for DPAC
- Secretary and Communications position can be filled in September or left empty
- Directors at large Brea, Jenny, Harjeet, Garima
- Voting didn't need to be completed
- 2. Introduction of (new) Executive team
- President Amy, Vice President Stacey, Treasurer Sindy, DPAC Marle, Directors At Large Brea, Jenny, Harjeet, Garima
- 3. Approve the agenda, add or remove
- Craft Fair added
- 2020 AGM reviewed and 1st Harjeet 2nd Elaine
- May PAC meeting minutes reviewed and approved by 1st Ginny, 2nd Harjeet
- 4. Craft Fair

- Too much work to be done at this time without knowing if it can be a go ahead because of Covid, Harjeet suggested a spring fair instead, tabled till the fall
- 5. Teachers end of year gifts
- Teacher appreciation money from the budget left over due to covid and no end of year luncheon, thinking of giving gift cards from a local restaurant
- 6. Grade 7 request
- Some gr 7 parents are requesting extra funds for some decorations extra \$7/grade 7 student bringing the total to \$294. This was brought to a vote 5-4 in favor
- 7. Treasurer Report
- No real updates. No cheques or deposits were made in May
- Bank balance 35,535.60
- Gaming balance 3905.13
- Playground \$48,441.73.
- 3 cheques outstanding t-shirts for k class \$450, scholarship for Sullivan Heights \$500, DPAC fee \$150
- Amy questioned if the t-shirt purchase was approved, others in attendance at previous meeting thought it had been.
- Budget will be reviewed in Sept
- 8. Playground Update (playground Committee)
- Bottle Drive Fundraiser starting and continuing over the summer
- Next year's fundraiser calendar to be worked on soon
- Golf fundraiser in Sept more info coming out soon
- Currently @ 38% of target
- 9. DPAC update (Greg)
- Greg not in attendance no update provided

10. Principal Report

- Registration Almost identical to this year at 290 students so far. 13 Divisions so far.
- **Construction** A lot to be done in the school over the summer but they assure me it will be ready to go for staff and students in September. The storage sea cans have been emptied and the contents are back in the school. The office portable out front has been removed. Landscaping is done. More work to be completed inside the old school during the summer but they assure me it will be ready to go in August.
- Staffing We are presently hosting 3 student EAs for practicums
- Health and Safety We are now considered a targeted school. We already have staggered breaks and no visitors.
- Jump Rope for Heart completed last week donations will continue on-line until June 14. Thank you to families for your generous support. The school community has raised over \$1,500 for the Heart and Stroke Foundation so far.
- **Parent Appreciation Day** was Friday, June 11. If you did not get a chance to see the video in the sway, I recommend you take a look. The children had fun with it.

• <u>Upcoming Events:</u>

- Spirit Day Friday, June 18 Tacky Tourist Day. Students and teachers are welcome to dress up.
- Science Fair last Friday, June 8. Students presented their projects in the gym and classes walked through one at a time. There were safety protocols in place to ensure social distancing. Students will be receiving certificates and winners will be decided this week.
- Aboriginal Day Monday, June 21. Classes will be researching important Indigenous figures and sharing out during announcements. There is also a district event being live-streamed during the day.
- Games Day Tuesday June 22 and Wed, June 23. Outdoor stations set up in a covid friendly rotational system.
- Grade 7 leaving ceremony virtual. Families will be sent a link to watch the recorded event.
- **Refundables collection** over the summer students will be encouraged to collect refundables and take them to the bottle depot under Sullivan Elem Playground. Each student is being given a blue bag for collection purposes. Of course, you don't have to stop at one bag, but that will get you started!

Ginny 1st Andrea 2nd meeting adjourned 7:41pm

Next General PAC meeting: September tba, 2020 @ 6:30(Zoom)